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Truong, Thao

From: Truong, Thao
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:08 PM
To: 'Jeremy Minshull'; Scott Boyd
Cc: Oliver Fabian Wirz
Subject: RE: acknowledging ATUM in another paper (EXTERNAL EMAIL)

Hi Jeremy and Scott, 
 
Thank you for your help and contribution to this paper. I will submit this email thread as ATUM’s written consent to be 
acknowledged to the Ebiomedicine editor. Sincerely, 
 
Thao 
 

From: Jeremy Minshull <jminshull@atum.bio>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:33 PM 
To: Scott Boyd <sboyd1@stanford.edu> 
Cc: Truong, Thao <thtruong@chla.usc.edu>; Oliver Fabian Wirz <owirz@stanford.edu> 
Subject: Re: acknowledging ATUM in another paper (EXTERNAL EMAIL) 
 
CAUTION: BE CAREFUL WITH THIS MESSAGE 
This email came from outside CHLA. Do not open attachments, click on links, or respond unless you expected this message and 
recognize the email address: jminshull@atum.bio.  

Hi Scott 
 
Thank you for the acknowledgement.  I hereby give consent for you to use it in the publication.  Delighted to be able to help. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Jeremy 
 
 
On Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 1:25 PM Scott Boyd <sboyd1@stanford.edu> wrote: 

Hi Jeremy, 
 
We have been involved in another paper with some Covid serology, involving collaborators at UCLA and Children’s Hospital Los 
Angeles, with lead author Thao Truong, cc'd.  
 
I have included an acknowledgement of ATUM for the proteins we used for the serology assays in the study.  
 
The journal requires that any acknowledged parties give their written consent for being acknowledged.  
 
I have attached a version of the manuscript— we are doing some final formatting edits, but the data will be as you see here.  
 
If this seems reasonable to you, could you please send an email reply to all to give consent for this acknowledgement? 
 
Best wishes, 
Scott 
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